Asad Shamsi

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 14 February 2024 13:56

To: Asad Shamsi

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan; Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: SKPL finance IT requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: SKPL finance IT requirement

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,

Below is the cost of 0365 licenses and Antivirus licenses to be procured for Semolina Mumbai (Kurla)
These are our agreed cost with the Microsoft Partner and antivirus OEM partner.

Request for your approval to get the PR raised and procured.

Sr.No. | 0365 Plan Quantity | Unit Price | Estimated Total |Remarks

(Tax Exclusive)

1 Office 365 E1 3 7454 22,362 These are Annual Cost but will be charged on
pro-rata basis.

Subscription Ends on 4" July 2024.

2 Apps for Business | 3 5900 17,700 These are Annual Cost but will be charged on
bro-rata basis.

Subscription Ends on 4" July 2024.

Total (40,062




CrowdStrike Antivirus Licenses:

Sr.No. | Particulars Per License Cost | Quantity Required | Total Cost |[Remarks
1 CrowdStrike AV 775 3 2,325 These are Annual Cost but will
License be charged on pro-rata basis.
Regards
Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 February 2024 11:44

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: FW: SKPL finance IT requirement

Please initiate and close today, whatever will be needed to handover the assets to Ameet next week
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:18 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Abhiket Randhir <abhiket.randhir-mtrpl@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-mtrpl@adani.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: SKPL finance IT requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Samrat/ Nikhil,
Please arrange and assist below to SKPL finance IT requirements:

3 laptops (Will be required by next week)

4 dongles for internet. (Please deliver to JV office at Kurla, Abhiket to receive delivery of dongles)
One all in one printer. (Please deliver to JV office at Kurla, Abhiket to receive delivery of printer)
One additional laptop bag

bl NS

JV Office address: Abhiket to share.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896



DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely
for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or
in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



